

June 4, 2025 14 members present

President Young called the meeting to order and led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Students from the FCCLA club came before the group to ask for a donation for their trip to Nationals in July that will take place in Orlando Fl. 5 students are planning to go, two were in attendance. They need approximately another \$270 per student to meet their goal. They indicated that they were unaware of our initiative to help clubs by offering to sponsor a meal or other fund raising event rather than just hand out money. However, now there is not sufficient time to put something together. It was pointed out that the club is planning a cleaning day after the graduation parties sometime this month and if the students came to help us with the cleaning we could possibly make a donation. Cleaning day was set for Saturday, June 21st. A motion was made by Carol and seconded by Tony Tondola to offer \$100 to each student (or their representative) that comes to help clean on June 21st from 9 am to noon. Motion carried.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made by Steve Pflieger and seconded by Tony Tondola to approve the minutes as read. Motion carried

Treasurer's report was given. The rentals for June are 7th, 8th, 13th and 14thst. A motion was made to accept the Treasurer's report by Dennis Hardwick and seconded by Dan Theiler. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

DUCK HOUSES – Wood Duck houses are finished and here. Cost was \$26.66 each and we have 20. A motion was made by Dennis Hardwick and seconded by Pat Gerber to offer these to the public for purchase for a cost of \$35.00 each if they are going to put on private land. Motion carried. A field day will be coordinated with the school sometime this fall for installation.

SHOOTING RANGE – Any member that will be using the Shooting Range will need to sign a Waiver of Liability. Ed will get these.

SOUND SYSTEM –Sound system is here and installation of this system from Best Buy will take place tomorrow.

BIG BANG – Dennis has secured a Bounce House for a cost of \$275 from a business in Ettrick. It was decided to purchase chicken for 240 dinners again this year. Fireworks cost has increased to \$4000. A

motion was made by Dan and seconded by Alex to allow for the \$500 increase in Fireworks cost. Motion carried.

PATIO ENCLOSURE – Max presented an estimate of \$14,000 for materials to enclose the patio. This would not include any overhead doors as that cost was prohibitive. There will be double doors on each end and several windows that can be opened. Material costs were from Menards. Max also indicated he may be able to get the windows from a different source at a much reduced price but that was not a certainty yet. Installation cost would be approximately \$3,000. Ed will not reinvest the CD at Simplicity Bank but instead deposit that into the checking account to provide funds for this project. A motion was made by Tony and seconded by Geno to proceed with the purchasing of materials for this project up to a cost of \$14,000. Motion carried

NEW BUSINESS

None

Motion to adjourn by Tony and seconded by Carol Meeting adjourned at 7:47